

The DAXXIFY Difference

Ask your physician about long-lasting symptom relief for cervical dystonia and the potential for **MORE GOOD DAYS**

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION for DAXXIFY (daxibotulinumtoxinA-lanm) Injection

DAXXIFY[®] may cause serious side effects that can be life threatening. Get medical help right away if you have any of these problems any time (hours to weeks) after injection of DAXXIFY[®]:

• Problems swallowing, speaking, or breathing due to weakening of associated muscles can be severe and result in loss of life. You are at the highest risk if these problems are pre-existing before injection.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout the brochure.

Do you want long-lasting symptom control?

The goal of botulinum toxin treatments for cervical dystonia is to help control symptoms that may significantly impact your quality of life. Unfortunately, many patients struggle with pain and discomfort coming back before their next injection.

A survey showed that



patients noticed symptoms returning between injections "The 3-4 weeks before my next injection were hell."

- 24-year-old female diagnosed 2 years ago*



- 50-year-old female diagnosed 14 years ago*

"Dystonia limits everything I do...every activity is exhausting."

- 45-year-old female diagnosed 25 years ago*

Ask your physician about long-lasting symptom control with a new botulinum toxin treatment.

*Actual patient interviews conducted in 2021 by Revance Therapeutics. Names not used for privacy.



For most patients, these symptoms returned in



DAXXIFY® is highly effective and long lasting

The newest botulinum toxin FDA approved for cervical dystonia gives you the potential for **more good days** of symptom relief.

- Results from clinical studies showed that DAXXIFY[®] significantly reduced pain, severity, and disability associated with cervical dystonia
- While some patients experienced symptoms returning at week 12, the average time for symptom return was approximately 16-18 weeks
- Many patients experienced continued improvement with repeat treatment as their dose was optimized

"I noticed DAXXIFY[®] was different.

Before, I wouldn't know when a symptom would arise, so I had good days and bad days.

Now I can rely on DAXXIFY[®] for long-lasting symptom control and have the potential for more good days."

- 44-year-old female DAXXIFY* patient

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (continued)

• Spread of toxin effects. The effect of botulinum toxin may affect areas away from the injection site and cause serious symptoms that include loss of strength and all-over muscle weakness, double vision, blurred vision and drooping eyelids, hoarseness or change or loss of voice, trouble saying words clearly, loss of bladder control, trouble breathing, and trouble swallowing.

These symptoms could make it unsafe for you to drive a car or do other activities.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout the brochure.

Excellent safety

- No serious side effects were reported in the DAXXIFY® clinical studies
- Instances of side effects remained low in clinical studies with repeat treatments as doses were increased
- Common side effects for DAXXIFY[®] are consistent with other botulinum toxins. These include:
 - Headache
- Injection site redness
- Muscle weakness
- Upper respiratory tract infection
- Injection site pain
 - Product Information and

Please see the Product Information and Medication Guide or speak to your physician about other potential side effects.

A unique formulation

DAXXIFY° is the first and only botulinum toxin made with a custom-engineered peptide.

- The peptide acts as a magnet. It helps DAXXIFY* attach and make more botulinum toxin available to enter the nerve cells
- The peptide helps deliver DAXXIFY®
 to the precise location
- DAXXIFY^{*} is the only botulinum toxin that doesn't use human or animal components





What to expect with treatment

of A

OPTIMIZED DOSING

Based on the severity of your symptoms and medical history, your physician will recommend an initial dose of DAXXIFY[®].

- Your physician may adjust your dose to get the optimal level of symptom relief as you progress in your treatment plan. It may take a few treatments to determine what works best for you
- In clinical studies, patients saw an improvement in symptoms as their dose was adjusted for their next treatments

г(-(2

TREATMENT FREQUENCY

How often you receive DAXXIFY^{*} injections is based on your individual needs.

- DAXXIFY[®] can be administered at intervals of 12 weeks or greater. Your physician will ultimately determine the optimal re-treatment interval based on your individual response
- Patients that requested re-treatment still had ~50% efficacy remaining



SYMPTOM TRACKING

It's important to monitor your symptoms and track your progress with DAXXIFY[®].

- Actively take notes about the improvement in your symptoms and if you experience any symptoms returning in between injections
- This feedback helps your physician determine the optimal dose and treatment frequency for you

Insurance support and patient savings

Many insurance plans cover DAXXIFY° treatment

The first step is checking with your physician to see if your insurance plan covers DAXXIFY* treatment.

SAVINGS & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

If you need help with the cost of DAXXIFY[®], there are patient savings programs in place.

Scan to learn more or visit daxxifycervicaldystonia.com



A community of advocates

These organizations offer information, education, and services for cervical dystonia—helping to empower you with the support you need.*



National Spasmodic Torticollis Association

dystonia-foundation.org 1-800-377-3978 cdtorticollis.org 1-657-554-0661

*These organizations are not endorsed by or associated with Revance Therapeutics.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (continued)

Do not receive DAXXIFY* if you are allergic to any of the ingredients in DAXXIFY* (see Medication Guide for ingredients); had an allergic reaction to any other botulinum toxin product such as rimabotulinumtoxinB (MYOBLOC*), onabotulinumtoxinA (BOTOX*), abobotulinumtoxinA (DYSPORT*), or incobotulinumtoxinA (XEOMIN*); or have a skin infection at the planned injection site.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout the brochure.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (continued) DAXXIFY® dosing units are not the same as, or comparable to, any other botulinum toxin product.

Tell your healthcare provider about all your medical conditions, especially if you have ALS (Lou Gehrig's disease) or any other muscle or nerve conditions. You should also tell your healthcare provider about any previous side effects from other botulinum toxin products, including dry eye; breathing, swallowing, bleeding, or heart problems; plans to have surgery; are pregnant or breastfeeding or plan to become pregnant or breastfeed.

Tell your healthcare provider about all the medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements. Using DAXXIFY* with certain other medicines may cause serious side effects. Do not start any new medicines until you have told your healthcare provider that you have received DAXXIFY* in the past, or are currently receiving DAXXIFY*.

· Tell your healthcare provider if you have received any other botulinum toxin product in the last 4 months or any in the past, and exactly which product you received (such as BOTOX*, MYOBLOC*, DYSPORT*, or XEOMIN*). DAXXIFY* may cause serious side effects, including allergic reactions (such as itching, rash, redness, swelling, wheezing, trouble breathing, or dizziness or feeling faint), heart problems (such as irregular heartbeat and heart attack), and eye problems (including dry eye, reduced blinking, and corneal problems). Tell your healthcare provider or get medical help right away if you experience a serious side effect. No serious adverse events of distant spread of toxin effect associated with use of DAXXIFY* have been reported in clinical studies at the dose of 125 Units and 250 Units for cervical dystonia. The most common side effects of DAXXIFY* in adults for cervical dystonia include headache, injection site pain, injection site erythema, muscular weakness, and upper respiratory tract infection.

These are not all the possible side effects of DAXXIFY[®]. For more information, see the full Prescribing Information, including Boxed Warning, and refer to the Medication Guide or talk with your doctor.

To report side effects associated with DAXXIFY*, please visit safety.revance.com or call 1-877-373-8669. You may also report side effects to the FDA at 1-800-FDA-1088 or visit www.fda.gov/medwatch.

APPROVED USE

DAXXIFY* is a prescription medicine that is injected into muscles and used to treat cervical dystonia (CD) in adults.

[DAXI-004727]



©2024 REVANCE THERAPEUTICS. DAXXIFY, Revance Therapeutics, and the Revance logo are registered trademarks of Revance Therapeutics, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. TX00133 DAXI-00598.2